PLAINTIFF'S
% EXHIBIT

Woro
Comes v. Microsoft

From: Connie Clark-Redmond :

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 1898 11:04 AM

To: Kurt Kolb )

Ce: Linda Norman (LCA); Martha Dawson (Preston Gates & Ellis)
Subject: RE: How many registered SB OEMs buy through DSP distribution WW?

Sorry...got behind on email....all depends on how you define recurringly. Mere's a standard report we use for measuring
purchasing fraquency .
]
Purcreang
Freouency xis

We would typically call our most loyal purchasers those who purchase 2 out of the last 3 months (2:3)....WW for any DSP
product thitsyg abgut 28k. 1:3is a%y:ut 62K and 1:6 is about 88k. For just Win9x, it's 19k for 2:3, 45k for 1:3 and 65k for

1:6.

If you have yet another way you'd like 1o see it cut, let me know...though I'm pretty much out of the office untii 1/13 with
holidays, training and offsites. If you need an answer quickly; you ean check with Cristin Mandavilie in my group.

Connie Clark-Redmond
Microsoft OEM Distribution WW Programs Group

425/936-7653
connieci@microsoft. com
~—Qriginal Message-—
From: Kurt Koib
Sent: Tuesday. Decemnber 15, 1998 8:37 AM
To: Connie Clark-Redmond )
Cc: Linda Norman {LCA); Martha Dawson (Preston Gates & Eliis)

Subject: RE: How many registered SB OEMs buy through DSP distribution WW?
how many recurringly purchase”?

—0Original Message——
From:

Conme Clark-Redmond
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 1998 8:09 AM
To: Kurt Kolb
Ce: Linda Norman (LCA); Martha Dewson (Preston Gates & Ellis)
Subject: RE: How many registered SB OEMs buy through DSP distribution WW?

" Only in NA are they required to be registered to purchase, so it isn't 2 very meaningfull number. OCver the last 12
months, we have had almost 118,000 SBs purchase any DSP product from DSPs. A little over 87k have purchased
Wingx over the last 12 months.

As for regisiered on the MOSB web site database, we have about 100k total, about 65k of those in NA.

Connie Clark-Redmond

Microsoft OEM Distribution WW Programs Group
425/936-7653

connieci@microsoft. com

~—e0ONginal Message—~——

From: Kun Kolb :

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 1998 5:21 AM

To: Connie Clark-Regmond

Ce: Linda Norman (LCA); Martha Dawson (Preston Gates 3 Ebis)
Subject: How many registered SB OEMs buy through DSP distributon WW?

20,0007
30,000 registered?

MS-PCA 2599164
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